
2/12/2008} Carol McCarthY. - f ank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<sandy@pfd istributors .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners .NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :59 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

On behalf of the Santa Clara community and the 49ers faithful , thank you for voting to accept the stadium 
feasibility study and move forward with negotiations with the team. 

A new stadium will be a positive addition to the city's entertainment district and will generate a significant 
boost to the Santa Clara economy. Independent economic impact studies confirm that a new stadium 
would generate hundreds of new jobs, millions of dollars in annual economic impact, hundreds of 
thousands of dollars in new annual tax revenue and millions for Santa Clara Unified School District. 
Hosting a Super Bowl in Santa Clara would bring hundreds of millions in additional economic impact and 
will shine a spotlight on Santa Clara and the entire Silicon Valley. 

The 49ers proposal calls for no money out of our pocket -- no new taxes for local residents, no negative 
impact on Santa Clara's general fund, and no increase in utility rates . This project is good for the city and 
good for the region . 

Respectfully, 
Bruce Papenhause 
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2/12/200!D Carol McCarth~ - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<sandy@host1 .fusiontools.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1 /22/2008 1 :58 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

On behalf of the Santa Clara community and the 49ers faithful, thank you for voting to accept the stadium 
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

The 49ers proposal calls for no money out of our pocket-- no new taxes for local residents , no negative 
impact on Santa Clara's general fund , and no increase in utility rates . This project is good for the city and 
good for the region. 

Respectfully, 
Bruce Papenhause 



·2/12/2008) Carol McCarth~ - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jaquelimet@aol.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :53 PM 
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
impact on Santa Clara 's general fund, and no increase in utility rates. This project is good for the city and 
good for the region . 

Respectfully, 
Jackie Minter 

Pag~_ 1 



(2/12/206~) ¢aro! McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<bud man 19446@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners .NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :49 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor l\/lahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

On behalf of the Santa Clara community and the 49ers faithful, thank you for voting to accept the stadium 
feasibility study and move forward with negotiations with the team . 

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

The 49ers proposal calls for no money out of our pocket-- no new taxes for local residents, no negative 
impact on Santa Clara's general fund, and no increase in utility rates. This project is good for the city and 
good for the region . 

Respectfully, 
Larry Miller 

Page 1 



gar~T McCarthx: - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jsderosa@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners .NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 1:47PM 
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

. good for the region . 

Respectfully, 
James DeRosa 
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2712/2008l_farol McCarth:t - Thank ou 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<john @thefitzfam ily .org> 
<mayorandcou ncil@ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners. N FL.com ... 
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
john Fitzgerald 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<hyphy23@gmail.com > 
<mayorandcouncil @ci.santa-clara .ca. us>, <Su pportOu rN iners@N iners. NFL. com .. . 
1/22/2008 1 :46 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council , 

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
Alex Anthony Chavez 

Page 1 



(2/1 2/2"00_8 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<barryc@greenwaste.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :44 PM 
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
Barry Cristina 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<craigchangOO@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@Niners .N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1:44PM 
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
Craig Chang 

Page 1 



(2/1 2/29_68) garol McCarttix - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<raviz4@aol.com > 
<mayorandcouncil @ci .santa-clara .ca .us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :41 PM 
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
robertravizza 

Page 1 



} 2/1_2/2008 Carol McCarth)'- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<dlara@sjmusart.org> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:22 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

On behalf of the Santa Cfaia community and the 49ers faithful, thank you for voting to accept the stadium 
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
Donna Lara 

Page 1 



Ca~()l McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<mike_ caban@amat.com> 
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
Mike Caban 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<cbhampel@yahoo.com> 
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
Cathy Hampel 

Page 1 



2/12/20_0_8j Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<benblevin@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:21 PM 
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

The 49ers proposal calls for no money out of our pocket- no new taxes for local residents, no negative 
impact on Santa Clara's general fund , and no increase in utility rates . This project is good for the city and 
good for the region . 

Respectfully, 
Ben Blevin 

Page 1 



@_12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<dennisbleisner@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:21 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

·· On behalf of the Santa Clara community and the 49ers faithful, thank you for voting to accept the stadium 
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
Dennis Bleisner 

Page 1 ' 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<cbush 1 @hotmail.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners .NFL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:21 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Counci l, 

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
would generate hundreds of new jobs, millions of dollars in annual economic impact. hundreds of 
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
good for the region . · 

Respectfully, 
Chris Bush 

Page 1 



' 2/12i2008} Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<mvblitz@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .NFL. com ... 
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
Robert Bleisner 



, (2/12/2008} Carol McCarthx - Thank YOu 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<crazy4goos2002@yahoo .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com .. . 
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
Amy Johnson 

Page 



(2/12/20~ Carol McCarth)'- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jmontanez@road-inc.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <Su pportOurN iners@Niners. NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 12:20 PM 
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
thousands of dollars in new annual tax revenue and millions for Santa Clara Unified School District 
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
Joe Montanez jr 

Page 1 



2 12/2008) Carol McCarthy~ Than You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<spellmail@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:19 PM 
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

A new stadium will. be a positive addition to the city's entertainment district and will generate a significant 
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
Steve Pellizzer 

Page 1 



Carol McCarthy- Th§ln~ You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jorranti@amfam .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:18 PM 
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
Jorge G Orrantia Jr 

Page 1 



2/12/2008) Carol McCarth~- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<m ichaelowcom 7 46@yahoo. com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners .N FL.com ... 
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
Michael O'Hara 

Page 1 



Carol fV1cCart_hy - Thank Yoa 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<danieldcontreras@pacbell .net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@ Niners. N FL.com ... 
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
Dan Contreras 



Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<JLE5470916@AOL.COM> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:17 PM 
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
JOSEPH LEGGIO 
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Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<njbona33@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci. santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners. N FL.com ... 
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
Nicholas Bonacorsi 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<chey _ colt2002@yahoo .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca.us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .NFL. com ... 
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
will shine a spotlight on Santa Clara and the entire SiliconValley. 

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
cherokee nagy 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<nicolemaronge@myviscom.com> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci .santa-clara.ca. us>. <SupportOurN iners@ N iners .NFL .com ... 
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
Nicole Maronge 
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2 12/2008~ Carol -McCarthy- Thank Yg~ 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<pjhillig@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:16 PM 
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
Paul Hillig 
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Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jonberggren@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:15 PM 
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
thousands of dollars in new annual tax revenue and millions for Santa Ciara Unified School District. 
Hosting a Super Bowl in Santa Clara would bring hundreds of millions in additional economic impact and 
will shine a spotlight on Santa Clara and the entire Sil icon Valley. 

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
Jon Berggren 

Page 1 



(2/12/2008 Carol M6Caribi - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<Vincearo@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners. NFL. com ... 
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
Vince Aro 
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2 12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<trod492004@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners. NFL. com ... 
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
thousands of dollars in new annual tax revenue and millions for -Santa Clara Unified School District. 
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
ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ 
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Carol McCarthy - Thank yQ'LJ' 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<val49erfan@comcast.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@ Niners. NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:14 PM 
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
will shine a spotl ight on Santa Clara and the entire Silicon Valley. 

The 49ers proposal calls for no money out of our pocket -- no new taxes for local residents, no negative 
impact on Santa Clara's general fund , and no increase in utility rates. This project is good for the city and 
good for the region . 

Respectfully, 
Valerie Hromatka 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

-Thank You 
., . 

<calliewritergrl@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcou neil @ci.santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .N FL.com ... 
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
Chrissy Fink 
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1 [2 12/2008) Carol McCarthy - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<wolfpk71 @aol.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:13 PM 
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
kevin cronin 

Page 1 



J~1~2008)Car~McCarthy-T~an~~y~~~~--=-=- -=---~=--=---=----~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ag~e~1 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<rictlardcfisher@comcast.net> 
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
richard fisher 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<SERG IO.TAFOYA@FERGUSON .COM> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners .NFL.com ... 
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
SERGIO TAFOYA 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<nfadil4@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:12 PM 
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
Nasir Adil 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jwilmarth@bankofamador.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners.N FL.com ... 
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
Jim Wilmarth 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

- Thank You. 

<jill_beasley@aeanet.org> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:11 PM 
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
Jill Beasley 
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CarniMcCarthy-ThankYou 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jbunker@flytecomm.com> 
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
good for'the region . 

Respectfully, 
James Bunker 
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Carol McCarthy --T-hank'"'YoiJ 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<chandra@chandrasharma.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners. NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 12:10 Pl'v1 
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
Chandra S. Sharma 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<timnkat4@comcast.net> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci .santa-clara. ca.us>, <SupportOurN iners@Niners. NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 10:12 AM 
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
Katherine Evans 



2/12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<maidment.lisa@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 9:12AM 
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
Lisa Maidment 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<nyerr.parham@niners.nfl.net> 
<m ayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 8:16AM 
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
Nyerr 



Carol McCarthy - RE: San Francisco 49ers stadium proposal 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
CC: 

Gail Tiberi 
Carol McCarthy;City Manager;MayorandCouncil 
1/21/2008 10:39 AM 
RE: San Francisco 49ers stadium proposal 
gtpubs@hotmail.com;jim@directedsolutions.com 

Dear esteemed Mayor and City Council Members of Santa Clara. 

rage 1 01 1 

I have written to you on this subject last year and again last week. I am writing again to ask you to please vote 
no on the San Francisco 49ers stadium proposal. All can see that this proposal is bad for Santa Clarans and a 
poor use of our city monies. Further I am asking you, as elected officials, to please put this measure to a binding 
vote of all Santa Clarans and eliminate the voices of special-interest groups who invade our city council meetings 
with their own agenda when they are not the ones who will ultimately be paying the costs asociated with this 
project (though they stand to reap the benefits). Theirs are not the voices of those who make their homes in 
Santa Clara. 

As I'ved stated previously, this project is bad for Santa Clara: 
> > When you add up all the costs involved for this project to be paid by Santa Clara (value of the land, stadium 
development, parking lot development, relocating or reconfiguring a power substation) . 

> > When you add up the value of the jobs that would be created and find that these jobs pay below the poverty 
line in this county. 

> > When you consider that looting Silicon Valley Power's piggy bank to subsidize a stadium will weaken SVP's 
financials, benefit very few people (many of whom are out-ot-towners), and expose all Santa Clarans to the wild 
fluctuations of the energy market that PG& E customers had to endure. 

> > When you review your own report on economic activity, which indicates that activity will be greater with 
alternative projects 

Rather than enriching a for-profit enterprise, please do the job you were elected to perform and focus on the 
needs of the Santa Clarans who live and work and 'make their homes in this wonderful city. There are much more 
important things to spend our money, our taxes, our city funds on, including roads, police and fire departments, 
services to children through seniors, sewers, libraries, and water supply. 

At the very least, put this on the ballot as a binding vote so that all Santa Clarans can express their views for you 
to act on the will of the people. 

Thank you and best regards, 
Gail Tiberi 
136 Douglane Avenue 
Santa Clara, CA 95117-1019 

Connect and share in new ways with Windows Live. ~~_t_ it no_wj 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Nico Lasicki 
Carol McCarthy 
1/19/2008 9:57AM 
AW: I support the feasibility study 

Hello Mrs.Carol McCarthy 

I can only confirm that we are in our region in Gelsenkirchen 
Schalke (Germany), by the construction of the Veltins Arena, we have an 
incredible success in view of unemployment and reputation throughout Germany 
to have won . We have our tradition 
A new home, and at the same time the environment and new jobs. 

And I am certain that the 49ers will also create 
I support you! 

Stand up for the 49ers !!! 

Yours sincerely 

Nico Lasicki 

-----UrsprOngliche Nachricht-----
Von : Carol McCarthy [mailto:Cmccarthy@santaclaraca.gov] 
Gesendet: Montag, 14. Januar 2008 22:22 
An: Carol McCarthy 
Betreff: Re: I support the feasibility study 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

I am writing to acknowledge that your below email was received and was 
provided to the Mayor and City Council. Thank you for writing to the 
City with your comments on the 49ers' proposal to build a football 
stadium on City-owned land. 

Your email will be added to the public record of comments on this 
issue, as the City's feasibility study continues. 

Thank you for writing to Santa Clara with your comments . 

Sincerely, 
Carol McCarthy 
Deputy City Manager 

>>> 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

I am writing to support Santa Clara's efforts to build a new 
world-class stadium for the 49ers. A new stadium would be a great fit 
for the city's entertainment district and would deliver a significant 
boost to the Santa Clara economy. Independent economic impact studies 
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ort the feasibility study 

confirm that a new stadium would generate: 

Hundreds of new jobs; 
Millions of dollars in annual economic impact; 
Hundreds of thousands of dollars in new annual tax revenue for the 
city's general fund . 

The 49ers' proposal calls for no new taxes for local residents, no 
negative impact on Santa Clara's general fund, and no increase in 
utility rates. This project is good for the city and good for the 
region. I urge you to continue your work and move forward with the 
stadium. 

Respectfully, 
Nina Quick 
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· (2/12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Stadium 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

e_strine@yahoo.com 
MayorandCouncil 
1/17/2008 12:19 AM 
Stadium 

The following has sent a message: 
Name: Edward Strine 
Email : e_strine@yahoo.com 
Comments: A fellow co-worker told me the Raiders football team owner was looking in to possibly building 
a stadium in Dublin, Ca. Could AI Davis be convinced in to sharing the Santa Clara Stadium with the 
owners of the S.F. Forty-Niners? This could possibly mean the City Of Santa Clara would pay$ 0 dollars 
for the Santa Clara Stadium. Could you please try to convince the owners of the Niners & Raiders to look 
at this option. The New York Jets & Giants have no problem working together on their stadium project. 
This could definately be a win-win for everyone involved. The restaurant & hotel owners would have even 
more occupancy during their winter seasons. I also believe the Niners & Raiders should look in to 
purchasing Great America from Cedar Fair. The first choice for the stadium site is definately the only site. I 
can not see how that secondary site will work. It is too close to the residential neighboorhoods to the 
south. You will have too many people opposed to the noise 

and the loitering of their neighboorhood. Thank you for your time, hard work & consideration. 

Sincerely, Edward Strine- resident of Santa Clara. 2171 Esperanca Ave, 95054. 
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Carol McCarth_y - Re ort on the City Council meeting iast night · 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

CC: 

"Henry Gate" <cate3@panix.com> 
<MayorandCouncil@ci .Santa-clara.ca.us> 
1/16/2008 7:00PM 
Report on the City Council meeting last night 

Henry Gate <cate3@panix.com> 

I kept track last night of who commented on the 
proposal to continue with the project of subsidizing a 
stadium for the 49ers. I thought you might find this 
helpfu : 

By my count there were 66 comments . There were 34 
people for the stadium, and 28 against. There were four 
people which didn't seem to be taking a side. 

There were 45 who stated they were residents of Santa 
Clara City. These 45 broke down to 19 for and 26 against. 

* * * * Henry Gate Ill <cate3@panix.com> * * * * 
"Consider how hard it is to change yourself and you'll understand 
what little chance you have in trying to change others." 

-- Jacob M. Braude 
Our blog : http://whyhomeschool.blogspot.com/ 
The 1 06th Carnival of Homeschooling: 
http :1/redseahomeschool. word press . com/2008/0 1 /08/carn ivai-of -homeschool in g-the-rhyth m-method/ 
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Carol McCarthy -Fwd: RESEND: Stadium /49rs vote at City Council- 7:00 pm TUESDAY 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kim Fettahlioglu 
Carol McCarthy 
1116/2008 9:13AM 
Fwd: RESEND: Stadium /49rs vote at City Council - 7:00pm TUESDAY 
Fwd: RESEND: Stadium /49rs vote at City Council- 7:00pm TUESDAY 

email address incorrect 
-----Original Message----­
From: mohallrn@aol.com 
To: Mf!..Y-QrandC_oJIDc.il@s_:mtaclara.ca.gQ_y 
Cc: jspJ!r<iGinQ@.sJ:IDtacl::g:a,,_ca.go~; rgiDTa~<m.tacjara.ca.gov; Cmccartby@gmtaclara.ca.~o_y 
Sent: Tue, 15 Jan 2008 8:08 am 
Subject: Fwd: Stadium /49rs vote at City Council-7:00pm TONIGHT 

I'm hoping for a positive vote tonight! 

Mike O'Halloran 

-----Original Message----­
From: mohaJJm@_a..Ql.com_ 
To: southofforest@yahoogroups.com 
Sent Mon, 14 Jan 2008 9:50am 
Subject: Stadium /49rs vote at City Council-7:00pm TUESDAY 
Busy City! (Architectural Comm. & LOWV Measure A & B forum tomorrow) 

On Tuesday night, the City Council is voting on whether to instruct the City Staff to proceed with 
more detailed negotiations with the 49rs to construct a stadium. 
This is my personal encouragement to attend the City Council tonight. 
As you've seen in the papers and news last night and today, this is a big vote. 

I personally support moving forward. 

There will be a City-wide Vote. 
I believe even the supporters, including those on the City Council, recognize that ultimately any 
proposal will go to the voters, so I'm not sure why they would not take things further. 

Financial Diligence 
The City Manager and staff, whom I always judge as extremely vigilant when it comes to financial 
matters, has recommended that the City continue discussions and more serious negotiations with 
the 49rs. They've stated and are aware that there is a funding gap beyond which they would 
recommend the deal, but believe there are possibilities in resolving that. (Again, wherever they 
end up, a vote will happen. We should put the best possible deal on the ballot and take the 
argument from there.) 

Sen~itivity to Nejghborhood Conc;:erns 
• The 49r owners, John & Jed York came out to our neighborhood last July and sat down 

over coffee (and cookies) at Joanne's house and spoke of their initial proposal and answered 
questions. To me that indicates sensitivity to Santa Clara citizens and neighborhoods. That 
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will be an issue here, as again everyone, including supporters, recognize there will be an 
impact to nearby neighborhoods on game & event days and must be addressed. 

• Likewise, Council members who strongly support moving forward, including Kevin Moore, 
Dominic Caserta and Mayor Mahan, are the same people who've come out to our 
neighborhood sympathetic and helpful regarding our own concerns. 

• Other Council members, whom I count on to carefully watch the numbers, Jamie Mcleod, 
Joe Kornder and Will Kennedy, are also people who have visited our neighborhood, 
sensitive to our neighborhood concerns. I'm not sure where they'll end up on this vote, but 
am confident they'll be watching out for the numbers and the neighborhoods. 

It will be an interesting night. It will provide insight into the judgments applied by the Council 
members and the diligence of the City Staff. 
I am completely confident that both groups can take this opportunity further applying 
financial diligence and sensitivity to the impact on citizens and neighborhoods. 

I encourage neighbors to attend and express our confidence that City Council members 
and the City Staff can and should take this further. It is a potentially large opportunity for 
the City, an opportunity to, though indirectly, boost sales tax revenues that provide monies that 
help fund projects such as our own street and sidewalk improvements. Applying redevelopment 
funds also opens up opportunities to increase, or provide earlier, funds to schools and other 
agencies providing services to us. 

I encourage neighbors to attend and show support to move forward. 

Regards, 

Mike O'Halloran 

More new features than ever. Check out the new AOL Mail! 

More new features than ever. Check out the new AOL Mail! 
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Carol McCarthy - Re: SF 49rs 

From: "Rozane" <rozane@nickandrozane.com> 
To: <MayorandCouncil@ci.Santa-clara.ca.us>, "Carol McCarthy" <Cmccarthy@ci.santa­

clara.ca.us> 
Date: 1/16/2008 12:03 AM 
Subject: Re: SF 49rs 

Well, sitting through that city council meeting was five hours of my life I'll never get back. 

R.M. Bey-McCurdy 
23 55 Cimarron Drive 
Santa Clara, CA 95051 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Dennis L 
Carol McCarthy 
1/16/2008 7:54AM 
Re: I support the feasibility study 

Thank you for the reply Carol! 

I really think this is a win win situation and it 
would be great for the whole area especially Santa 
Clara. I think it would be smart of the city to also 
explore bringing the Raiders into the fold. It would 
cut costs tremendously and create a ton more revenue 
as they are looking for a state of the art stadium as 
well . I go to both teams games and the fans at 
Oakland aren't nearly as bad as portrayed. Other 
areas do the same thing with 2 teams as the Giants & 
Jets and it works. Just something to think about. 
Thanks again, 
Dennis 

--- Carol McCarthy <Cmccarthy@santaclaraca.gov> wrote: 

>Dear Sir/Madam: 
> 
> I am writing to acknowledge that your email (below) 
> was received and 
> was provided to the Mayor and City Council, and to 
> the City Manager. 
>Thank you for writing to the City with your comments 
> on the 49ers' 
> proposal to build a football stadium on City-owned 
>land. 
> 
>Your email will be added to the public record of 
> comments on this 
> issue, as the City considers its feasibility study 
> of the issue this 
>evening. 
> 
> Sincerely, 
> Carol McCarthy 
> Deputy City Manager 
> 
> >>> 
> 
> Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara 
> City Council, 
> 
> I am writing to support Santa Claraa ™ s efforts to 
>build a new 
>world-class stadium for the 49ers. A new stadium 
> would be a great fit 
>for the citya ™s entertainment district and would 
> deliver a significant 
> boost to the Santa Clara economy. Independent 
>economic impact studies 
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~ 1/1 ~J2~8)_farol McCarthy_- Re: I supgort t_~e feasibility study ~--

> confirm that a new stadium would generate: 
> 
> Hundreds of new jobs; 
> Millions of dollars in annual economic impact; 
> Hundreds of thousands of dollars in new annual tax 
> revenue for the 
> citya ™s general fund. 
> 
> The 49ersa ™ proposal calls for no new taxes for 
> local residents, no 
> negative impact on Santa Claraa ™s general fund, and 
> no increase in 
> utility rates. This project is good for the city and 
> good for the 
> region. I urge you to continue your work and move 
> forward with the 
> stadium . 
> 
> 
> 
> 



-@./12-/2b08) Carol f\AcCarth):' - 49ers Stadium 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

tflora31 @sbcglobal.net 
MayorandCouncil 
1/15/2008 11:23 PM 
49ers Stadium 

The following has sent a message: 
Name: Travis Flora 
Email: tflora31 @sbcglobal.net 
Comments: I am a Santa Clara resident, and I am okay with the construction of a new stadium for the 
49ers in Santa Clara so long as the entire project meets the minimum requirements for a US Green 
Building Council LEED gold certification (obviously platinum certification would be better). If no effort will 
be made to achieve a gold certification, then I am fully against the stadium. In addition to the prestige of 
hosting an NFL team, the City would help establish a model for other major developments around the 
country. 

By the way, I feel that all new developments in Santa Clara should meet the USGBC LEED gold 
certification requirements as well. 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Scott Runde 
MayorandCouncil 
1/15/2008 8:00 PM 
49's Stadium Placement 

CC: Planning 
Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

As a citizen and community leader,(Primavera HOA Board) I understand the desire of the City to host the 
49'ers Stadium. I have seen the first proposal and recognize the benefits to both the team and the City. 
Although the stadium would be very close to mine and my neighbor's homes it is the way of progress. 

I was informed by a team representative that you are considering putting the stadium in the lot next to the 
soccer field because of objections by Great America. This is unacceptable to us and we would vote 
against that location . 
It would be too close to our community and the noise alone would be intolerable. It would also have to be a 
taller structure to fit the space and that would be an eye-soar and I believe it would lower our property 
values. In fact if you were to approve the closer location I would be forced to sue all parties for legal relief. 

Since the City holds the lease to the Great America locations it would seem that you could convince Great 
America to play ball. If they were to refuse then it may be prudent to re-evaluate the lease. Since we 
moved here 9 years ago I know that there is less and less attendance at Great America and they have 
raised the price of admission and have fewer attractions. I know that we and our extended family don't go 
there anymore. 

Please consider us, the homeowners, when you take up this issue. 

Sincerely, 

Scott and Aline Runde 
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osed to 49ers f2 rDQOsed stadium 

From: Carol McCarthy 
To: 
Date: 

Kim Fettahlioglu; Yvonne Galletta 
1/15/2008 6:01 PM 

Subject: Two citizens calling opposed to 49ers proposed stadium 

Late today, a telephone call was transferred to the City Manager's Office from two residents of Santa Clara. Both are 
opposed to the 49ers stadium. They asked that their concerns be expressed to the Mayor and Council, and to the City 
Manager. 

Sandra Lang, 2633 Tartan Dr., Santa Clara, 95051 
- against the football stadium proposal 
- schools aren't doing well and the city should help them 
- 49ers make good money 
- most stadium jobs will be minimum wage jobs 
- not much of a benefit to Santa Clara 

Tracy Lang, same address (daughter) 
- "appalled" that Council would consider this proposal (asked that I use this word) 
- Can't understand why the City would put money into a private business venture 
- Concerned that the current Council will make the deal and then be out of office when problems arise, and that residents 
will be "stuck" with the problems 
- Don't want the stadium or the team to play here 
- Don't want the problems that come with stadiums (traffic, trash, "chaos") 
- Very upset that Council would consider moving forward with this proposal 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Gail <gail_wis@yahoo.com> 
<MayorandCouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us> 
1/15/2008 4 :56PM 
San Francisco 49ers stadium proposal 

Dear Sirs and Madams, 

Please consider very seriously the negative affects that the proposed 
stadium will have on the city of Santa Clara. 

As someone who lives, works and owns a home in Santa Clara, I 
strongly encourage you to end negotiations with the 49ers. 

Respectfully yours , 

Gail Wisniewski 

Looking for last minute shopping deals? 
Find them fast with Yahoo! Search. 
http://tools .search.yahoo.com/newsearch/category.php?category=shopping 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

g7m5grigg@juno.com 
MayorandCouncil 
1/15/2008 4:08PM 
The 49ers Stadium Proposal 

The following has sent a message: 
Name: Glenn Grigg 
Email : g7m5grigg@juno.com 
Comments: While you are considering the proposal to build an NFL stadium in Santa Clara, remember 
that there was opposition to building Marriott's Great America park and hotel when that was first proposed. 
The vocal minority do not represent what is best for the City of Santa Clara. 
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Carol McCart~}' - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jonguyen _ 98@yahoo .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1:37PM 
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
John Nguyen 
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j 2/12/2008 Carol McCarthy- Thank You-

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<lalabman@sbcglobal.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :36 PM 
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
Joe Lechuga 
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(2(12/2008) Carof McCarthy- Than.k You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<biggbuff357 @sbcglobal.net> 
<mayorand council@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurN iners@Niners. NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :35 PM 
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
impact on Santa Clara's general fund. and no increase in utility rates. This project is good for the city and 
good for the region. 

Respectfully, 
ricardo cruz 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<www.kelle_oliveira@yahoo.fusiontools.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci. santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOu rN iners@N iners .NFL. com .. . 
1/22/2008 1 :34 PM 
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
Tony & K elle Oliveira 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<fortyninerjan@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :30 PM 
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
Janette L. Boehm 
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2/12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<ivan_garduno@hotmail.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners.N FL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 1:28PM 
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
Ivan Garduno 
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1 @/1 2/2008}Carol McCarth~ - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<skunkworks2000@hotmail .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1:28 PM 
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
Duncan Pascoe 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<bulldogprotectiveservices@yahoo .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <Su pportOu rl\1 iners@N iners. N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :23 PM 
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
Ben Snyder 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<petro1223@sbcglobal.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurN iners@Niners. N FL.com .. . 
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
Adam Petrovic 
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(W /2008 Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<henryjachimczyk@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci. santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .N FL.com ... 
1 /22/2008 1 :20 PM 
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
henry jachimczyk 
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, (2/1272068 Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<lisagreen5@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners .NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :19 PM 
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
Lisa Green 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<stmarti@msn.com> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci.santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@Niners .N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :17 PM 
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
thousands of dollars in new annual tax revenue and mill ions for Santa Clara Unified School District. 
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
Stephen Martin 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<c.bianchini@sbcglobal.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurNiners@ N iners .NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :16 PM 
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
Chris Bianchini 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<bwtmlnsn@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOuri\J iners@ Niners .N FL.com ... 
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
Bruce Tomlinson 

Page 1 



2/12/2008)_garol McCarth)"- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<billyo@gmail .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners. N FL.com .. . 
1 /22/2008 1 : 1 5 PM 
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
would generate hundreds of new jobs, millions of dollars in anriual economic impact, hundreds of 
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
Bill Oligher 

Page 1 



2/12/2008} Caro·l McCarth}:'- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jeffanddeb06@verizon.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners. N FL.com .. . 
1 /22/2008 1 :14 PM 
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
would generate hundreds of new jobs, millions of dollars in annual economic impact, hundreds of · 
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
jeff s 

Page 1 



Caro(McCarthy- Thank '(o(J 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<albertnligia@comcast.net> 
<mayorandcou ncil@ci.santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 1:11 PM 
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
Albert Rodriguez 

Page 1 



Carol-McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<sgeraci@apple.com> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 1:09PM 
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
Steve Geraci 

P~ge 1 



From: 
To: 
.Date: 
Subject: 

<mammomike@gmail.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.I\J FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :09 PM 
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
Michael Reardon MD 

Page 1 



2/12/2008) C~rol McCarth - t hank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<kellyw@pinnbros.com> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <Su pportOurNiners@N iners. NFL. com .. . 
1/22/2008 1:08PM 
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
Kelly Wright 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<william .reyes@dhs .gov> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOu rNiners@N iners. NFL.com ... 
1 /22/2008 1 :08 PM 
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
william G Reyes 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

- Thank You 

<gmatusin@customcarewater.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca . us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners.N FL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 1 :04 PM 
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
Gary A. Matusin 

Page 1 



[ @ 2l2008L_f.arol xMcCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<mothersuperior@earthlink.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-cl ara.ca .us>, <SupportOurN iners@Niners. N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 1 :03 PM 
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
Bonnie McClory 

Page 1 



l2/1 2/2_()_0~).Carol McCarthy- Thank You · 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<mwood @obrienteam .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .NFL. com .. . 
1/22/2008 1:01 PM 
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
Matt Wood 

Page 1 



.2/12/2008) Carol McCarthY- - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<Cory. Holland@nau .edu> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.f\IFL.com ... 
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
Cory D. Holland 

Page 1 



Carol f0cCarthy- fhat:~k You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<s. ricken @web .de> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1 /22/2008 1 :00 PM 
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
Stephan Rieken 

P<:l_ge 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<typetony2004@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners. N FL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:53 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

On behalf of the Santa Clara community and the 49ers faithful, thank you for voting to accept the stadium 
feasibility study and move forward with negotiations ~ith the team . 

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
Tony Ramirez 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<QBYOUNG49@HOTMAIL.COM> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOu rN iners@N iners. N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:50 PM 
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
JOANNE ARCHDEACON 

Page 1 



(2/12/2068 Carol McCarth -Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<mblake@sunpacific.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners.l\1 FL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:49 PM 
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
Mandi Blake 

Pa e 1 



{2/1 2/2008 Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<amitavahalder@hotmail.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca .us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners. NFL. com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:46 PM 
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
amit halder 

P9.ge 1 



2/12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Thank You · 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<vic.young@sbcglobal .net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .NFL. com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:46 PM 
Thank You 

Mayor Mahan and honorable members of the Santa Clara City Council, 

On behalf of the Santa Clara community and the 49ers faithfu l, thank you for voting to accept the stadium 
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
Vic Young 

Page 1 



(2/1 2/2008) Carol McCarthy- Th-ank You 
--· -. "" -------.. · ....... -

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jorwong2003@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:45 PM 
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
Jordan Wong 

Page~ 



2/12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<carlos@gplainc.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners. NFL. com ... 
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
Carlos Machado 

Page 1 



(2 1272008) Carol McCarthy-- Thank You 

From : 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<sspinetti@yahoo.com> 
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
Scott Spinetti 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<mlove@thegsc.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:44 PM 
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
mike love 

Page 1 



:21i2/200BfCarol McCarthY. - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<kath i. ivie@comcast. net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners. N FL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:40 PM 
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
Kathi lvie 
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2/12/2008) Carol McCarthY- - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<tparsels@aol. com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca .us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
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

· thousands of dollars in new annual tax revenue and millions for Santa Clara Unified School District. 
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
jody alderson 
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211 212008) Caro McCarth):'- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<yoonjiwoong129@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:36 PM 
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
Peter Yoon 
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(2/)~/2008} Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<gnino49@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:31 PM 
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
Gabe Nino 
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" il12/200~} Ca~ol McCarth . - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<JULIO.C.SANCHEZ@KODAK.COM> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners .NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:29 PM 
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
JULIO SANCHEZ 
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2/f2i2008) Carol -McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<tditz1 @yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners .NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:30 PM 
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
Tony Ditzler 
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2/12/2008} Carol McCc:~rthy- ThankYou 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jaydub49@pacbell.net> 
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
Jon Wiseman 
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(2/12i_20b8)_ <;;arol McCarth _- Th~nk You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<pattycar@earthlink.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:27 PM 
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
Patty Carnesecca 
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2/12/2008) carol McCarthy - Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<jrosenberg83@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci.santa-clara .ca . us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iners .t\1 FL. com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:26 PM 
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
Jeremy Rosenberg 
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2/12/2008 ). Carol McCarthy -Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<randmbenton@comcast.net> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara .ca.us>, <Su pportOurN iners@N iners. NFL. com ... 
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
Richard Benton 

Page 1 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

ninersup@host1 .fusiontools.net 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners .NFL.com ... 
1/22/2008 12:25 PM 
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
Craig Gunderson 
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@,12/2008) Carol McCarth -Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<darioavram@gmail .com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci.santa-clara.ca.us>, <SupportOurNiners@Niners.NFL.com .. . 
1/22/2008 12:24 PM 
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
Daria Avram 



(2/12/2008) Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<dfverce@yahoo.com> 
<mayorandcouncil @ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@N iQers. NFL. com ... 
1/22/2008 12:23 PM 
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
Derek Vercellino 
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Carol McCarthy- Thank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<dv1435@yahoo.com> 
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
Danny Velasco 

Page 1 



{2/1 ~72008) Carol ~C~rth~- "fhank You 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<ejdalida@yahoo.com> 
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
Eric J. Dalida 

·Paae 1 _,....., 



(2@2o68) Carol McCarth y - Thank You .-..we. 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<sen44556@aol.com> 
<mayorandcouncil@ci .santa-clara.ca. us>, <SupportOurNiners@N iners. NFL. com ... 
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
Steve Nelson 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

ninersup@host1.fusiontools.net 
<mayorandcouncil @ci .santa-clara .ca. us>, <SupportOurN iners@Niners. NFL. com ... 
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
L 
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